
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Agenda for October 5, 2022 - Pg.1 

 

          

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 
3:30 P.M. – 4:30 P.M. 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In response to the current proclaimed State of Emergency, indoor masking recommendations, and 
recommended measures to promote social distancing imposed by State and local officials, the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors has arranged for members of the public to 
observe and address the meeting telephonically (if available) or in person. 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard.   
 
TO ATTEND BY WEBINAR:  
Please register for the Internal Operations Committee Meeting by: (copy and pasting into your browser the 
registration URL.  You will then be directed to download the webinar to your device and register with LogMeIn, 
Inc.) 
 
Registration URL: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/468295622380046093 
Webinar ID# 971-098-755 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar by 
computer or by phone.  
 
For listen only mode dial: +1 (415) 655-0052 ID# 322-839-443 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov 
 

 
Internal Operations Committee Members 

Chair Michael Callahan 
Vice-Chair Carolyn Graham 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 3:30 p.m. 
2. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their 
comment.  There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the 
ability of Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal 
attacks during comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions 
from the Committee must go through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the 
viewpoint of the Committee members. 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Ashley Porter • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/468295622380046093
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Agenda for October 5, 2022 - Pg.2 

 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of August 3, 2022, Internal Operations Committee Meeting. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Internal Operations Update. 
  
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 1. Discussion Regarding Draft Investment Policy 
 2. Webinar Update – Zoom 
 3. Discussion Regarding Website Buttons – Ease of Information 

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Standing Internal Operations Committee meeting on December 7, 2022, at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§ 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours 
prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business 
hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Minutes for August 3, 2022 - Pg.1 

 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES OF THE STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 3, 2022 

Internal Operations Committee Members 
Chair Michael Callahan 

Vice-Chair Carolyn Graham 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 3:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call was taken and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve Regular Internal Operations Committee DRAFT Meeting minutes of June 1, 2022.

Vice-Chair Graham made a Motion to Approve the Draft minutes from June 1, 2022.
Chair Callahan second.

D. PRESENTATIONS
None.

E. UPDATES
None.

F. DISCUSSION
1. Land Acquisition and Sign Boards.

Presented by Vice-Chair, Graham.
• Committee inquired whom the owners of the sign boards within the Town to see if they can be

updated or potentially repurposed.
• Town does not have legal authority over signage.

2. Municipal Advisory Council (“MAC”) – TODB Board Responsibilities.

Discussion by Interim Assistant General Manager, Mike Davies.
• Vice-Chair Graham introduced additional materials of updated MAC Policies last amended

January 7, 2020, from Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors.
• Committee inquired about the history of MAC responsibilities for the Town.  Staff confirmed Town

has power to remain as a MAC through Supervisors Office and LAFCO.

No public comment. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Ashley Porter • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Minutes for August 3, 2022 - Pg.2 

G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS
• Staff will look into other programs for webinar options.

H. ADJOURNMENT
1. Meeting adjourned at 3:44 p.m. to the next Standing Internal Operations Committee meeting on October

5, 2022, at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§ 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours
prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business 
hours." 

C1



1 
DRAFT010052022 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay Investment Policy 

Table of Contents 
1 Premise ................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

2 Scope ................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

3 Prudence ............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

4 Objectives ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 

5 Reporting ............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Town of Discovery Bay
 

Program Area: 
Administration 

Date Established: 
DRAFT October 2022 

Policy Name: 
Investment of District Funds 

Date Amended: 

Policy Number: 
DRAFT 

Resolution: 
DRAFT 

E1



2 
DRAFT010052022 

1 Premise 
a) The State Legislature has declared the deposit and investment of public funds by local

officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (Government Code (GC) §
53600.6 and § 53630.1); and,

b) Government Code Sections 53601, et seq., allow the legislative body of a local agency to
invest surplus monies not required for the immediate necessities of the local agency; and,

c) The treasurer or fiscal officer of a local agency is required to annually prepare and submit a
statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, is to be
considered by the local agency’s legislative body at a public meeting (GC § 53646(a)). The
statement shall also be annually presented to any oversight agency of the local agency.

d) For these reasons, and to ensure prudent and responsible management of the public’s
funds, it is the policy of the District to invest funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of
the District and conforming to all statutes governing the investment of District funds as
defined in GC §53600 et seq.

2 Scope  
This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. These funds are accounted for in 
the annual audited financial statements of the District. 

3 Prudence 
The Board and persons authorized to make investment decisions subject to these policies are 
fiduciaries subject to the prudent investor standard. When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, 
acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing public funds, a fiduciary shall act with care, skill, 
prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the 
general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a prudent person acting 
in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like 
character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the 
District. 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, 
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of capital as well as the 
probable income to be derived. 

Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and the investment policy and 
exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit 
risk or market price changes, provided deviations from policy or expectations are reported in the 
next issued quarterly treasury report and appropriate actions are taken to control adverse 
developments. When a deviation poses a significant risk to the District’s financial position, the fiscal 
officer shall notify the Board immediately.  

4 Objectives 
As specified in GC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, 
selling or managing public funds, the primary objectives of the investment activities, in priority order, 
shall be: 

a) Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments
of the District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of
capital in the whole portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required in order that

E1



3 
DRAFT010052022 

potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the 
remainder of the portfolio. 

b) Liquidity: The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity needs of the District.
c) Yield: The third objective shall be to achieve a return on the funds under the District’s control.

District staff will be responsible for posting content on the District’s social media pages on behalf 
of the Town of Discovery Bay, monitoring content, responding to comments where appropriate, 
and ensuring adherence to this policy.  Staff must review the District’s social media pages on a 
regular basis to ensure compliance with this policy.  In addition, staff must immediately alert the 
General Manager to any potential content posted on the District’s social media pages that 
violates this policy. 

5 Reporting 
The District will comply with the reporting requirements as defined in GC §53646 et seq. and GC 
§53607.

E1


	Agenda Internal Ops Committee 100522
	OF THE STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	3:30 P.M. – 4:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1. Internal Ops Committee Draft Minutes 08 03 22 DB Approved
	MINUTES OF THE STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	E1 Investment Policy DRAFT 10062021.pdf
	5 Reporting
	1 Premise
	2 Scope
	3 Prudence
	4 Objectives
	5 Reporting




